9/26/2016 Nunavut Water Board Mail - NPC Review of Project Proposal 148339 - Arctic Operations Advisor Course - Canadian Armed Forces
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NPC Review of Project Proposal 148339 - Arctic Operations Advisor Course -
Canadian Armed Forces

Pete.Cott@forces.gc.ca <Pete.Cott@forces.gc.ca> Fri, Sep 9, 2016 at 1:34 PM
To: ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca

Hi Ida,
Yes, | will be making application to the NWB.

The water use will be well below licence thresholds as in any given location they will essentially be melting snow for
drinking water to support up to 10 participants for 4 days on the land during survival training.

More to follow
Have a good weekend

Pete

Pete Cott, PhD.

Environmental Advisor, Joint Task Force North (JTFEN)
Canadian Armed Forces

Pete.Cott@forces.gc.ca / Tel: 867-873-0700 x6029 / CSN: 766-6029 / TTY: 867-766-6802

Aviseur Environmental, Force Opérationnelle Interarmée (Nord)
Forces armées canadiennes

Pete.Cott@forces.gc.ca / Tél.: 867-873-0700 x6029 / RCCC: 766-6029 / ATS: 867-766-6802

From: Ida Porter [mailto:ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca]

Sent: September-02-16 10:33 AM

To: Cott PA@JTFN HQ Sp@Yellowknife

Subject: Fwd: NPC Review of Project Proposal 148339 - Arctic Operations Advisor Course - Canadian Armed Forces

Good morning Pete,

Please confirm if you are applying for water licence with the Nunavut Water Board.

Regards,
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--—--——--- Forwarded message ----—----

From: Jonathan Savoy <jsavoy@nunavut.ca>

Date: Fri, Sep 2, 2016 at 9:37 AM

Subject: NPC Review of Project Proposal 148339 - Arctic Operations Advisor Course - Canadian Armed Forces

To: Lee Ann Pugh <LeeAnn.Pugh@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>, "licensing@nwb-oen.ca" <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>,
"geoff@qinig.com" <geoff@gqinig.com>, Salamonie Shoo <SShoo@gia.ca>, Brenda Osmond
<bosmond@kivalliginuit.ca>, "info@nirb.ca" <info@nirb.ca>, "Pete.Cott@forces.gc.ca" <Pete.Cott@forces.gc.ca>

Good morning,

Re: NPC File # 148339 Arctic Operations Advisor Course - Canadian Armed Forces

Please see the attached letter regarding the above noted project proposal.

Jonathan Savoy, Senior Planner

Nunavut Planning Commission

P.O. Box 2101 Cambridge Bay, NU X0B 0CO
Ph: (867) 983-4632

Fax: (867) 983-4626

www.nunavut.ca
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